Mike Kuo

From: Mike Kuo

Sent: August24 2004 Tuesday 3:40 PM

To: H. C. Kim (E-mail)

Subject: FW: Hyundai ImageQuest Co., Ltd., FCC ID: PJIES130, Assessment NO.: AN04T4149,
Notice#1

----- Original Message-----

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 3:19 PM

To: mkuo@ccsemc.com

Subject: Hyundai ImageQuest Co., Ltd., FCC ID: PJIES130, Assessment NO.: AN04T4149, Notice#1

Question #1: Based upon the functional block diagram, the highest frequency used or generated by this device is 110MHz . Per
section 15.33 (b)(1) of FCC rules, the upper frequency range to be investigated shall be 2000 MHz. However, as indicated in the test
report, the highest frequency range investigated is up to 1000 MHz only. Please provide radiated spurious emission data per section
15.109 requirement from 1000 MHz to 2000 MHz.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide
the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



